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Qsoyapng ZTANATNG

Amo: Doschoris, Alexandros <adoschoris@kbvl.gr>

ATtooToAN: Tpitn, 8 lovAlou 2025 2:14 pp

Mpog: Oeoxapng ZTaPATNG

Kowomnoinon: Valamoutopoulou, Christina; George Meletis; EpupOAn Kiton; ABavaoia BEAAN;
Malapani, Eleni

Ofpa: RE: ANAPKO ANA®OPA KOINOBOYAEYTIKOY EAEMXQY

Kupie Ztapatn,

H eruouvantdpevn avadopd kowoBouleutikol eAéyxou adopd tnv vAonoinon twv pétpwy mou éAafe to
Yroupyeio Epyaociag, Suvapel tng and 12.05.2024 Kowng Yroupywkng Anédaong (KYA).

0c¢ ek ToUTOU, 0 EW8IKAC Aaxewprotri Sev eivat oe Béon va cuvelodépel eni TO NEpLEXOpUEVOU TG avadopdac.
Me ektipunon,

AN

Alexandros G. Doschoris

Attorney-at-Law, LL.M. Head of Employment & Social Security Law Practice
Koimtzoglou-Bakalis-Venieris-Leventis & Associates Law Partnership
3a Fragoklissias & Granikou str. Maroussi, Athens, 151 25, Greece

Main: +30 213 088 1635 | Mobile: +30 695 22 80055

adoschons@kbyi,ar | www.kbvl.gr
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From: Oeoxapng Itapdrng <t.stamatis@minfin.gr>

Sent: Friday, July 4, 2025 2:45 PM

To: George Meletis <gmeletis@nmadvisors.gr>; adoscheris@kbvl.gr

Cc: EpipOAn Kiton <e kitsi@minfin.gr>; ABavacia BEAN <a.velli@minfin.gr>
Subject: AAPKO ANADQOPA KOINOBOYAEYTIKOY EAEMNXOY

Kupie MeAétn, Kople Adoyopn,

ouvnupéva oag npowBolpe Tnv ult’ apBu. 2394/04-07-2025 avadopd kowoBoUAEUTIKOU EAEYXOU Kal
NApaAKAAOUE |
yla tTnv mpowBnon oXeTKAC andvinong, £0tw Kat pe avadopd o€ pun appodlotnta péxpL kat tnv Néuntn 10/7/2025, |
TIPOKELUEVOU VA TIPOXWPTOUHE TEPALTEPW. |

Mg gktipnon

Qeoydpng ZTARATAC

Mo to Tpnua A’

e AlevBuvong Ekkabapioewv &



EWdkwv OKOVOULIKWY QepaTwy
TnA. 213 13 39410

This communication is from Koimizoglou-Bakalis-Venieris-Leventis & Associates Law Partnership, a Greek
Law Partnership company, registered in Greece with registered number of the Athens Bar Association
80593 and its registered office at 3a Fragkokklisias& Granikou str., 151 25, Marousi Attica, Greece.

Koimizoglou-Bakalis-Venieris-Leventis & Associates Law Partnership does not accept any liability for use
of or reliance on the contents of this email by any person save by the intended recipient(s) to the extent
agreed in a Koimtzoglou-Bakalis-Venieris-Leventis& Associates Law Partnership's engagement contract.
Opinions, conclusions and other information in this email which have not been delivered by way of the
business of Koimtzoglou-Bakalis-Venieris-Leventis & Associates Law Partnership are neither given nor
endorsed by it.
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